FW: OPRA #24-453 - 47 Edgemere Avenue

[I]J 8 attachments (3 MB)

20240730085156 Copy(1).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(2).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(3).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(4).pdf;
20240730085156 Copy(5).pdf; 20240730085156 Copy(6).pdf; 20240730085156.pdf; 47 Edgemere Avenue - open permit.pdf;

From: Allen, Nancy <nallen@plainsboronj.com>

Sent: Tuesda , Jul 30, 2024 6:24 PM

To:

Cc: Velazquez, Jesenia <jvelazquez@plainsboronj.com>; Lopez, Melissa <mlopez@plainsboronj.com>; Laguna,
Stephanie <SLaguna@plainsboronj.com>; Township Clerk's Office <TownshipClerksOffice@plainsboronj.com>;
buildingdivision <webmail buildingdivision@plainsboronj.com>

Subject: OPRA #24-453 - 47 Edgemere Avenue

Good morning,

As per your OPRA request attached please find the permit files for 47 Edgemere Avenue. The last PDF file is an open
permit that requires the inspections to be scheduled & approved prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Approval. There
are no open violations from Code Enforcement Building Division at this time.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Nancy Allen

Technical Assistant
Code Enforcement
Plainsboro Township
609-799-0909 ext. 2545



